Board of Education
August 7, 2023 4:30 PM
Central Services Board Room

The Building and Grounds Committee met on Monday, August 7, 2023, in the Central Services Board Room
where Mr. Robert Safdie called the meeting to order at the approximate hour of 4:30 p.m. He welcomed
everyone to the meeting and appreciated everyone for attending.

BOARD MEMBERS:

1. Call to Order - Mr. Robert Safdie

2. Moment of Silence and Pledge - Mr. Robert Safdie
3. Approval of Committee Minutes - Mr. Robert Safdie
4. South Cumberland Digital Sign

5. CCHS Band Tower

6. 0Old Business
-Updates
SMHS Baseball Complex
CCHS Auditorium

7. AdjournmentThe meeting was adjourned at approximately XX.

William Stepp
Director of Schools

Mr.Robert Safdie
Chairman of the Building and Grounds Committee

Diane McCartney
Executive Assistant for the Director of Schools and BOE

(*) Indicates Board Approval Required



Board of Education
March 31, 2023 4:00 PM

Central Services Board Room

The Building and Grounds Committee met on Wednesday, March 31, 2023, in the Central Services Board
Room where Mr. Robert Safdie called the meeting to order at the approximate hour of 4:02 p.m. He welcomed
everyone to the meeting and appreciated everyone for attending.

BOARD MEMBERS:

Teresa Boston: Present
Mr. Nick Davis: Present
Ms. Anita Hale: Present

Mrs. Rebecca Hamby:  Absent
Mr. Chris King: Present
Ms. Sheri Nichols: Present
Robert Safdie: Present
Ms. Shannon Stout: Present
Ms. Elizabeth Stull: Absent
OTHERS PRESENT:
William Stepp, DOS
Mary Kington, Maintenance Director
Bruce Johnson, CCHS Band Director
Kim Chamberlin, Upland Design Group
Mo Charnot, Media
1. Call to Order-Mr. Robert Safdie
2. Moment of Silence and Pledge-Mr. Robert Safdie

3. Approval of Committee Minutes-Mr. Robert Safdie — Safdie called the roll after the Pledge and
before approving the previous meeting's minutes.

Motion to to approve minutes from last meeting.
VOICE VOTE: (mover-yes) Stout
(seconder-yes) Davis

Yes: 3, No: 0



MOTION: Motion Carried

CCHS Band Tower Proposal-Safdie turned this item over to Bruce Johnson, who brought the
proposal for the new band tower to the committee. Johnson told the committee that he was proposing an
elevated freestanding deck on the band practice field so he could observe rehearsal and correct field
formation. He presented the blueprints of the structure and said he had been in contact with the City
codes office and everything on the renderings meets code in Cumberland County. Johnson said he plans
to have Kington involved in every step of the process. Safdie asked if Kington would follow through.
Kington said all pulled permits come to her email so they will be inspected when they come through.
Safdie verified that the band boosters were footing the cost for this and Johnson verified yes. He said
the plans are to have the construction done within the month of June. Boston asked if it would be a
permanent structure and Johnson said yes, it will be on the band practice field as a permanent structure.
Davis asked if the entrance had to be protected. Johnson said the field has a padlock and gate but not
specific to the structure. He said if the board needed him to revise and add a lock to the stairs, he could.
Stepp said, typically, unless it was 20-40 feet off the ground, there usually isn't a gate needed, since the
field is locked up. Safdie asked what happens if a volunteer gets injured. Johnson said he would draft a
waiver for anyone working on the project that they would not hold CCHS, himself or Cumberland
County Board of Ed responsible for any injuries that might incur. Stepp said he created a procedure for
those purposes so paperwork will be in place prior to starting. Committee agreed to send to full board.
Stout with the motion and Davis with the second.

Motion to send to full board for approval.

VOICE VOTE: (mover-yes) Stout
(seconder-yes) Davis
Yes: 3, No: 0

MOTION: Motion Carried

CCHS Auditorium Bid-Safdie opened this item and turned it over to Kim Chamberlin with Uplands
Design Group. Chamberlin told everyone that at opening bids there were only 4 and Adcock
Construction from Shelbyville came in with the low base bid at $10.8 million. He explained the first
and second alternates on the bid specs. The first at $32,000 is to add wall tiles to the public bathrooms
at the front of the auditorium. The second alternate bid, at $500,000+, is to replace 6 of the 8 tennis
courts. He explained that if the board does not accept the tennis court bid, then when the project is
finished they will put the fencing back up around the 6 remaining courts. He has verified with the
construction company that they are ready to move forward with their bid upon board approval.
Chamberlin told the committee that he is familiar and has worked with the sub contractors and has no
reason to offer any objections to any of those subs. Davis asked about the removal of the 6 courts and
construction of 2 courts. Chamberlin told him that the new building would be taking up the 2 southern
courts. The 6 remaining will be the same number currently as SMHS and the principal said they are
adequate for what is needed. Safdie asked if the remaining courts were safe and Stepp told him no.
Chamberlin said this bid is not a resurface, this is a complete entire new court construction. Davis asked
if, for budgetary reasons, they didn't move forward with the tennis court bid, if Fairfield Glade would



be able to host the CCHS tennis program like they are doing with SMHS? Stepp said he was not aware
they were doing that, so he would have to check on that. Safdie asked how they were getting there and
Davis said the same way Stone HS was doing: drive. Boston said the $10.8 million gets their
auditorium, which is the goal, but the tennis courts need to be addressed. She asked if there was a
possibility to look at the tennis courts after the district finds out what TISA is going to do. And see
what the fund balance will be. Stout said she believes it is such a stretch that they would have to go that
route. Safdie asked if the district didn't accept the alternate #2 for the courts, then would there be a
chance of that bid quote being the same. Chamberlin said they have to hold that bid for 30 days, but
beyond that there's no way to know. If oil and asphalt came down, then it could be less, but history says
that isn't usually what happens. He then asked if this current bid projected a price of having machinery
at the site already and Chamberlin said no, he didn't think so. Boston asked if both high schools were
bid at the same time, what would that do? Chamberlin said he would expect the district to see a better
number with both being done at once. Chamberlin said he didn't see any problem with waiting if the
district wanted to do so. Davis asked if this could be moved to a work session. Boston said you cannot
vote in a work session. Safdie said there could be a work session before the special called meeting.
Chamberlin said April 13 is the date to shoot for with a decision. Boston said can things not be
discussed in a meeting? Why have a work session to discuss when things can be discussed in the
meetings? Stepp said a work session is more open to fact finding but no deliberating and no voting.
Safdie asked if Stepp would be ready to present all options and all alternatives and the rationale for
each at the special called meeting. Stepp said yes and he had started a fact sheet and that should provide
a lot of information on what the board's intent and how to fund the projects. Davis asked if the district
had passed the window of opportunity to change the allotments of the ESSER funds. He said he feels
there needs to be deliberation on options for funding. Safdic made a motion to approve the low bid
from Adcock Construction and send to full board and Stout with a second so they could continue the
discussions. Chamberlin let everyone know that this bid would rise by $900,000 if they re-bid this
project. They moved forward with sending to the full board.

Motion to send to low bid to full board for approval.
VOICE VOTE: (mover-yes) Safdie
(seconder-yes) Stout
Yes: 2, No: 1, Davis: No

MOTION: Motion Carried

South Cumberland Renovation Bid-Safdie again turned this item over to Chamberlin. He said this
bid was for adding 6 classrooms to South Elementary and renovating all current bathrooms and adding
an ADA bathroom in the front lobby. Also, putting epoxy flooring over the existing tile floor in the
kitchen. Again, Chamberlin did not have any issues with the sub contractors on the bid. Stout made a
motion to approve the low bid to send on to the full board. Safdie with the second. Stout asked if they
didn’t go with the low bid contractor if Adcock construction would give a discount doing both jobs.
Chamberlin said no. Davis asked how did the district know they could afford any of these projects.
Boston said the full board needs to discuss that and see what options they have. She said she believes
the district has a good plan on how to get there. Stout reiterated the fact that the majority of the funds
have already been allocated, in the scheme of things, it's a small amount. Boston said it would not be
wise to not accept these bids and find the remaining amount. Davis said he struggles with being



confident in moving to approve things he's not had time to digest. Boston said if these bids are sent to
the board, then the full board will then come up with the solution on how to find the amount they are
short on. Davis said if the conversation had been started off by saying they were short $2.8 million,
then they could have just had one work session meeting. Boston said everyone understood his theory
about having a work session, but he and anyone on the board could discuss it now. Stout said again this
was to move the acceptance of the bids on to the full board and then full discussion on funding options
could be had at that point. Boston said he would have the full numbers by then also. Davis said the
district is short $2.8 million but he had no way of knowing that. It wasn't made known until he was
sitting in the meeting. Boston said that's not a building and grounds question. Davis said they are all
board members. Boston said she understood but that is a board question. We're short $2.8 million.
Where are we going to get it? He said if it had been included on the agenda they could have prepared
for it. Boston said if he had wanted it on the agenda, he could have called Mr. Safdie and had him add
it. Davis said he didn't know that was the situation. Stepp said financially he should have more info and
he apologized for not adding more. Boston said she's open to other options that Stepp and Bray will
present to them. Safdie said there are questions to ask-for example if monies can be cut out of other
budgets. What money can be offset to fund the building project? Those are all questions to pose. Stout
said anywhere that adjustments can be made to close the gap, please present those.

Motion to to send low bid to full board for approval.
VOICE VOTE: (mover-yes) Stout
(seconder-yes) Safdie

Yes: 3, No: 0, Davis:
Yes, Safdie: Yes, Stout:
Yes

MOTION: Motion Passed

Other Discussion-Safide asked for an update on the SMHS Baseball facility. Kington said she believes
they are still waiting for the weather and are needing more quotes. Davis asked if the building materials
were on site. Kington said she had taken sand over from her department but she was not aware of any
materials being at SMHS. Stepp said he had not seen any.

Stout asked about the bleachers. Kington said CCHS bleachers would be installed after school was out.

Adjournment-The meeting was adjourned at approximately 5:02.
Motion to to adjourn.
VOICE VOTE: (mover-yes) Stout

(seconder-yes) Davis

Yes: 3, No: 0, Davis:
Yes, Safdie: Yes, Stout:
Yes



MOTION: Motion Passed

William Stepp
Director of Schools

Mr.Robert Safdie
Chairman of the Building and Grounds Committee

Diane McCartney
Executive Assistant for the Director of Schools and BOE

(*) Indicates Board Approval Required



Cumberland County Board of Education

368 Fourth Street, Crossville, TN 38555

Section 1

Due to the fact that these additions, remodels or construction projects when completed become the sole
responsibility and liability of Cumberland County Schools, all projects must be reviewed by the Building and
Grounds committee and approved by the full Board of Education

pate_7/13/23

school Name S0Uth Cumberland Elementary

Project Name Dlgltal Slgn

Project Description 4 NeW digital sign will replace the previous signage at the
entrance of the school.

Estimated Value $23,682-sign
Funding Source Donation from South PTO

Section 2

Plans, designs, installation information and process for funding must be submitted to the Maintenance
Department for review. These documents must include Fire Marshall, Codes Inspectors, Playground Inspectors
and Insurance approval as needed.

Approved by:

Director of Maintenance

__Fire Marshall Code Inspectors

Playground Inspectors Insurance Approval

Director of Schools

Building and Grounds Committee

Board of Education Approval Date

PHONE FAX WEB
931-484-6135 934-484-6491 http://www.ccschools.k12tn.net
PROCEDURE 2.404, 2.805




7/17/23, 12:12 PM

Sputh Cumtberdand

REBELE

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/#inbox?projector=1




SRR R 7 2 ]

Cumberland County Board of Education

368 Fourth Street, Crossville, TN 38555

Section 1

Due to the fact that these additions, remodels or construction projects when completed become the sole
responsibility and liability of Cumberland County Schools, all projects must be reviewed by the Building and
Grounds committee and approved by the full Board of Education

Date 2-2Z- 2023

School Name Cu.mlowb.-g C,—w:b%‘ Unﬁik Schal

Project Name Ccy S Toandld O servatiom PldAlarm

Project Description lo * 4'x &5 L oy g{g_—i&,m en il =2leie S conbiui
Estimated Value % 3~5'- QBWL@,\(XD to—o (&Ld%}duéq

Funding Source _ snQ  Troster—

Section 2

Plans, designs, installation information and process for funding must be submitted to the Maintenance
Department for review. These documents must include Fire Marshall, Codes Inspectors, Playground Inspectors

and Insurance approval as needed. W

Approved by:

Director of Maintenance

/’
Code Inspectors

__Fire Marshall

Playground Inspectors Insurance Approva

Director of Schools

Building and Grounds Committee

Board of Education Approval Date

PHONE FAX WEB
931-484-6135 934-484-6491 http://www.ccschools.k12tn.net
PROCEDURE 2.404, 2.805







Certificate of Occupancy

City of Crossville

This Certificate issued pursuant to the requirements of the International Building Code certifying that at the time of issuance
this structure was in compliance with the various ordinances of the Jjurisdiction regulating building construction or use.
For the foflowing:

Project Address: 660 STANLEY ST Building Permit Number:2023-245
City, St Zip: CROSSVILLE TN 38555 Description of Work: New Construction - City C
Subdivision: Proposed Use: Band Observation Platform
Tax Map: 113G Occupancy Type: §)
Lot: Construction Type: vB
Parcel: 011.00 Occupant Load: 65
Property Owner: Jon Hali, CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF Code Edition: 2018 iB8C
EDUCATION

Address: 660 Stanley Street Sprinkler System Provided/ Required:
City, St Zip: Crossviile TN 38555 Date of Issuance: july 10, 2023

— July 10, 2023

Building Official : Carl Kerley Date

NOTE: This Certificate is not a representation that the Building Referred to is in compliance with any ordinance, code, regulation, law, or standard. The City
of Crossville reserves the right to enforce any violation of any code, regulation, or law existing as of the date of these presents or created subsequently that
applies to the Building whether known or unknown to the City of Crossville Codes Department.




8/2/23, 12:04 PM Cumberland County Schools Mail - Fwd:

B ==
a Mary Kington <mkington@ccschools.k12tn.net>

Raar sl PR LR L et

EMCACE DMOVATE EMPOWER

Fwd:

1 message

Mary Kington <mkington@ccschools.k12tn.net> Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 2:03 PM

To: Robert Safdie <rsafdie@ccschools.k12tn.net>, William Stepp <steppw@ccschools.k12tn.net>, Kim Bray
<kbray@ccschools.k12tn.net>

Mr Safdie

Wanted to give you an update on the baseball complex at SMHS.

Per Mr Brown they have the area leveled and are waiting till they finish the parking lot sealing to start work again.
My hope is they will get to be in this building before the end of the year.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns

Mary

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <9313351468@vzwpix.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 1:57 PM
Subject:

To: <mkington@ccschools.k12tn.net>

Don't wait for great opportunities. Seize common, everyday ones and make them great.

Mary Kington

Maintenance Supervisor

736 Old Mail Road

Crossville, TN 38555
931-484-5763 fax 931-484-5783

4 attachments

image000000.jpg
72K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=552c3b755d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1771785865232301033%7Cmsg-a:r105862782358278672....

1/2




8/2/23, 12:05 PM image000000.jpg

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/Of#search/robbie-+rsafdie%40ccschools.k12tn.net?projector=1

17




	Agenda
	1. Call to Order
	2. Moment of Silence and Pledge
	3. Approval of Committee Minutes
	3-31-23 Minutes

	4. South Cumberland Digital Sign
	South Cumberland Digital Sign

	5. CCHS Band Tower
	CCHS Band Tower

	6. Old Business

-Updates

      SMHS Baseball Complex

      CCHS Auditorium
	SMHS Update

	7. Adjournment

